AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  November 4", 2014

Subject: Airport Hot Topics (November)

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport
(MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS): On October 15", the airport’s AWOS
was upgraded. On October 26", the AWOS antenna cable was replaced.

Terminal Building Parking Lot: On October 13" all of the markings in the “Short Term”
and “Long Term” terminal building parking lots were repainted.

Runway Edge Lines: On October 13", the Runway Edge Lines were repainted.
Trailer Repaired: On October 23", the deck was replaced.

Runway Lead-In Markings: On October 29", the Runway Lead-In markings were
repainted.

OLD BUSINESS

Emergency Generator Project: On October 6", the old gas line that runs between the old
generator and the meter was replaced, due to the line leaking out gas. The new line is now
connected to both generators. On October 15", bollards were installed in order to protect the
gas line that is connected to the generators. On October 29", the generators were hooked up
to all of the airfield equipment. On October 30", the electrical shack meter base was
replaced.

Equipment Barn: On October 23", broken windows and beams were replaced.

Storm Water Drain Project: This project has stopped and will start up again next spring.









